



HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMITTEE

Thursday, July 25, 2024, at 6:00 PM
Council Chambers at City Hall Building

Minutes

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ron Jones, Max Mitchell, and Terri Davis

OTHERS PRESENT: Community Services Director John Bradley

WELCOME

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVOCATION/INSPIRATIONAL THOUGHT

MEETING MINUTES

1. Board Member Mitchell motioned to approve the 4-18-24 minutes and Board Chair Jones seconded the motion.

NEW BUSINESS

2. Brainstorm Vision
 - Reviewed the original Charter with Purpose, Commission and Commission Duties.
 - Noting the book "Santaquin thru the Years 1856-1956". Perhaps the Committee could start adding the history and expanding the book.
 - Work with the Museum and other City entities to promote history. Involvement in Cultural Affairs.
 - Offer guided Historic tours or create walking tours that people could listen to as they visited those specific sites.
 - Add more interpreted stories
 - Potential to add curriculum at the local Elementary Schools.
 - Record historical stories and accounts. Both written and recorded.
 - Other projects that have been accomplished include Historic Pipeline exhibit at the museum, the time capsule at New City Hall and Historic Reconnaissance Survey.
3. CLG Grant-Historic Homes Booklet
 - Community Services Director John Bradley discussed the process of determining what to apply for and requirements with funding regarding CLG grant funding.
 - Board Member Davis discussed the process of criteria/selecting homes for the booklet. It was discussed that we need to gather more history about potential homes. Discussed having Mayor Olson join the committee to drive around town and share historic information. Board Chari Jones and Board member Robertson have people they know that they will reach out and discuss history. Board Member Davis will create a Google Doc to share the information.
 - Future CLG grant in 2025 could be recommending the Museum be added to Historic Register. We have had discussion about this in the past. John Bradley will research to see if we have a record or zoom link of that discussion. Could a pro's and con's list be created. This could be a future topic in January 2025 meeting before grant cycle starts in Feb 2025.
4. Old Junior High Future Exhibit

- The board members and Community Services Director John Bradley discussed the demolition of the Old Junior High. Will take place in August after Orchard Days.
 - A College student has been approached to put measurements on paper and create a formal floor plan. Chair Member Jones discussed getting the floor plans from the company that has contract to demo the building.
 - The board members discussed different ways they can record the history of the building, including collecting photographs and stories. Perhaps advertising at future Senior luncheon.
 - The board members discussed creating an exhibit at the museum and saving the stone letters from the building and putting them behind the museum.
5. Future Committee Member
- Damon Bahr is moving. It is recommended that we start looking for a new committee member to fill his place.

COMMITTEE MEMBER UPDATES, QUESTIONS, RECOMMENDATIONS

NEXT MEETING

7. Thursday, October 17th, 2024 at 6:00pm

ADJOURNMENT

Board Member Davis motioned to adjourn the meeting and Board Member Mitchell seconded the motion.

ATTEST:

Board Chair

Meeting Recorder